
ENQUIRIES TO: Len Kosova
Chief Executive Officer (9273 6002)

OUR REF: FY1-05 D18/13391 LK:mem CITY OF VINCENT

29 January 2018

Via email:

Dear Mr Maier,

QUESTION TAKEN ‘ON-NOTICE’ AT THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12 DECEMBER 2017

I refer to the question you raised at the Council Meeting held on 12 December 2017 in relation to 
Item 13.2 - Annual Report, which was taken ‘on-notice’. I apologise for the delay in providing this 
information as it has only recently come to my attention that you had not yet received a response.

The matter has now been researched and the following is advised:

Q. What was the employee turnover percentage for the 2016/2017 year?

Response:

In 2016/17, the City’s employee turnover rate was 9.65%. The City’s average employee 
turnover rate was 11.42% for the past five financial years from 2012/13.

I trust the above answers your query.

Yours sincerely

Len Kosova
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Administration & Civic Centre 
244 Vincent Street (Cnr Loftus), 
Leederville, Western Australia 6007

PO Box 82, Tel: (08) 9273 6000
Leederville WA 6902 Fax: (08) 9273 6099

Email: mail@vincent.wa.gov.au 
www.vincent.wa.gov.au

mailto:mail@vincent.wa.gov.au
http://www.vincent.wa.gov.au

